

## Kepler - Issues

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject   | Assignee         | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|------------------|---------------------|
| 5694 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Dragging from a port results in a NPE   | Daniel Crawl     | 09/07/2012 11:16 AM |
| 5621 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Need change the access order type from denyFirst to allowFirst in kepler when it generate emls  | Jing Tao         | 08/23/2012 11:39 AM |
| 3997 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Supporting display actor conversion for command line execution.                                 | jianwu jianwu    | 07/31/2012 10:55 AM |
| 5142 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | comma improperly inserted in kar filename rather than a period (.)                              | Daniel Crawl     | 07/10/2012 02:07 PM |
| 5405 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | remove tagging's BasicGraphController override  | Sean Riddle      | 06/14/2011 06:49 PM |
| 4483 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Module dependencies in MoML files   | David Welker     | 05/02/2011 04:52 PM |
| 5350 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Kepler doesn't close completely   | Aaron Aaron      | 03/22/2011 03:51 PM |
| 5263 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | failure to restart after upgrade from 2.0 to 2.1  | David Welker     | 01/19/2011 01:08 PM |
| 5146 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | modifying and saving the composite sinewave actor fails   | Derik Barseghian | 01/05/2011 04:39 PM |
| 5144 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | renaming an actor does not persist in saved kar files   | Aaron Aaron      | 12/10/2010 11:57 AM |
| 5085 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | add table of contents to User's Guide   | jianwu jianwu    | 07/21/2010 04:51 PM |
| 4943 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | RC5 Installer Tracking Bug  | David Welker     | 07/07/2010 04:18 PM |
| 3976 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Update Documentation for 2.0 release  | debi staggs      | 05/06/2010 04:31 PM |
| 4517 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Verify that the search capabilities work  | Jing Tao         | 04/26/2010 01:47 PM |
| 4941 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Data search causes menus to disappear on the mac  | Chad Berkley     | 04/20/2010 04:25 PM |
| 4161 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Develop kepler workflow execution engine  | Jing Tao         | 04/19/2010 01:16 PM |
| 4940 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | User is never notified of incorrect login   | Chad Berkley     | 04/16/2010 03:47 PM |
| 2493 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | actor repository tracking bug   | Sean Riddle      | 04/16/2010 11:35 AM |
| 4462 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Component search in remote repositories not working   | Sean Riddle      | 04/16/2010 11:34 AM |
| 4899 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Installer Bugs  | Chad Berkley     | 04/15/2010 11:27 AM |
| 4648 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Create classes to find and display any available documentation for installed modules or suites. | debi staggs      | 04/13/2010 04:12 PM |
| 3070 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Need access control GUI for slaves  | jianwu jianwu    | 03/17/2010 03:31 PM |
| 3069 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | start slave from gui  | jianwu jianwu    | 03/16/2010 01:54 PM |
| 3068 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | rmiregistry should be started programmatically  | jianwu jianwu    | 03/16/2010 01:52 PM |
| 4333 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | KeplerLSID AuthNamespace web service  | Aaron Aaron      | 03/12/2010 02:01 PM |
| 4873 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Actors in repository library subtree are crammed together                                       | Aaron Aaron      | 03/11/2010 01:21 PM |
| 4684 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Release tracking bug  | Chad Berkley     | 03/10/2010 01:53 PM |
| 4337 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | 1.0 -> 2.0 upgrade issues tracking bug  | Chad Berkley     | 02/25/2010 05:28 PM |
| 3027 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | jar handling issues   | Chad Berkley     | 02/25/2010 03:11 AM |
| 4578 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | tracking bug for changes to .kepler   | Derik Barseghian | 02/23/2010 09:46 AM |
| 4702 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | KAR to module conversion utility  | David Welker     | 02/12/2010 11:59 PM |

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject  | Assignee         | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|------------------|---------------------|
| 4723 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | workflows directory should be moved  | Aaron Aaron      | 02/10/2010 02:50 PM |
| 4704 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Generate XML for a KARFile   | Aaron Aaron      | 02/08/2010 05:57 PM |
| 4009 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | kepler 2.0 must provide everything needed for modules  | David Welker     | 02/05/2010 12:51 PM |
| 4665 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Add unit tests for kar functionality   | Chad Berkley     | 02/05/2010 12:49 PM |
| 4686 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | update copyright statements  | Chad Berkley     | 02/05/2010 12:20 PM |
| 4666 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | identify problems with converting .kepler-1.0 to .kepler-2.0   | Chad Berkley     | 02/04/2010 01:07 PM |
| 4722 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | find 1.0 -> 2.0 .kepler incompatibilities  | Chad Berkley     | 02/04/2010 01:05 PM |
| 3898 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | update .kepler instead of removing it between versions   | Aaron Aaron      | 02/04/2010 12:59 PM |
| 4322 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Attempting to save changes to a workflow saved in a KAR file fails   | Aaron Aaron      | 02/02/2010 04:42 PM |
| 4701 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Persistent Database needed in Core Module for LSID generation to prevent namespace updating on clean-cache | Daniel Crawl     | 01/29/2010 03:34 PM |
| 4515 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Finish and Document the Save/Open KAR file functionality   | Aaron Aaron      | 01/28/2010 12:42 PM |
| 4559 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | local repositories not showing up in components tree   | Aaron Aaron      | 01/28/2010 10:38 AM |
| 1750 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Allow KAR files to include jar/class files   | Aaron Aaron      | 01/27/2010 05:04 PM |
| 4633 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | LSID conflicts   | Aaron Aaron      | 01/27/2010 04:54 PM |
| 4304 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Progress monitor is blank when authenticating for KAR upload   | Sean Riddle      | 01/27/2010 11:28 AM |
| 4664 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Fix and/or remove broken unit tests  | Chad Berkley     | 01/19/2010 03:14 PM |
| 4338 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need to review usability and gui of module manager   | Chad Berkley     | 01/19/2010 09:58 AM |
| 4670 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | svn update fails to update module with modifications   | Chad Berkley     | 01/15/2010 10:29 AM |
| 4179 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | ant jar does not include configs/  | Chad Berkley     | 01/14/2010 11:34 AM |
| 4340 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Resolve KAR file/module format   | Aaron Aaron      | 01/13/2010 02:10 PM |
| 4655 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | data packages are suddenly unusable  | Daniel Crawl     | 01/08/2010 01:37 PM |
| 4286 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Changes to the GUI before 2.0  | David Welker     | 01/07/2010 07:12 PM |
| 4632 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | problems when loading a KAR, changing the workflow, then re-saving the KAR                                 | ben leinfelder   | 12/18/2009 12:09 PM |
| 4514 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Files are being saved in the Kepler installation directory   | Aaron Aaron      | 12/17/2009 06:47 PM |
| 4608 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | ROML in KAR files not being shown at all   | Derik Barseghian | 12/08/2009 03:21 PM |
| 4597 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | adding new configuration properties before/after a certain exiting configuration property.                 | Chad Berkley     | 12/08/2009 12:32 PM |
| 4336 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Merge the old configuration systems  | Chad Berkley     | 12/07/2009 11:43 AM |
| 4579 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Remove all references to specific module names from the code.  | Chad Berkley     | 12/02/2009 04:39 PM |
| 4150 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Save in Library broken   | Aaron Aaron      | 12/02/2009 01:00 PM |
| 4320 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Component Library Folders and Popup Menus  | Aaron Aaron      | 11/24/2009 09:58 AM |
| 4319 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | LibraryManager   | Aaron Aaron      | 11/24/2009 09:40 AM |
| 4507 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | report designer losing content when there are too many items   | debi staggs      | 11/20/2009 12:04 PM |

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject   | Assignee       | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|----------------|---------------------|
| 4457 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Workflow Run Manager - past Report Layouts don't open                                     | ben leinfelder | 11/18/2009 11:48 AM |
| 4520 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Login Anonymously Fails   | Chad Berkley   | 11/17/2009 12:28 PM |
| 4527 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | reports cannot be loaded when InstanceAuthNamespace changes                               | ben leinfelder | 11/06/2009 09:05 AM |
| 4521 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | KNB data error checking is overly aggressive  | Jing Tao       | 11/04/2009 09:55 AM |
| 3948 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Create new configuration system supporting modules  | Chad Berkley   | 10/29/2009 01:12 PM |
| 4394 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Need to develop requirements for configuration subsystem                                  | Chad Berkley   | 10/05/2009 11:54 AM |
| 4421 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Component Search fails  | Aaron Aaron    | 09/29/2009 01:30 PM |
| 4330 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | common/resources/configurations/config.xml gets modified during build or run              | Chad Berkley   | 09/18/2009 03:37 PM |
| 4343 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | remove the full screen button   | Chad Berkley   | 09/18/2009 11:34 AM |
| 4312 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Clicking cancel on "sure you want to exit" dialog exits anyway                            | Chad Berkley   | 09/16/2009 03:40 PM |
| 4282 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Duplicate of ptolemy.gui.Top  | Chad Berkley   | 09/11/2009 10:42 AM |
| 3672 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Open/Save Workflow as KAR Archive   | Aaron Aaron    | 09/08/2009 04:03 PM |
| 4278 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Changes to a reopened KAR are not saved to the new KAR                                    | Aaron Aaron    | 09/03/2009 04:17 PM |
| 3947 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Create a module manager   | David Welker   | 08/26/2009 01:24 PM |
| 4305 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Move actor classes into the actors module   | Chad Berkley   | 08/18/2009 10:13 AM |
| 4250 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Add other suites to the nightly build   | Chad Berkley   | 08/12/2009 02:54 PM |
| 4019 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Workflow View in left pane  | Aaron Aaron    | 08/10/2009 04:23 PM |
| 4238 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Improve the listeners for the static items.                             | debi staggs    | 07/26/2009 03:12 PM |
| 4236 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Can't add two static image items and then change their images.          | debi staggs    | 07/26/2009 03:58 AM |
| 4199 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | NPE in org.kepler.moml.NamedObjId   | Chad Berkley   | 07/16/2009 02:05 PM |
| 4249 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | create 64 bit installers  | Chad Berkley   | 07/16/2009 11:40 AM |
| 4088 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Create new configuration system   | David Welker   | 07/13/2009 04:08 PM |
| 3949 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Get the installer working with the new build system                                       | Chad Berkley   | 07/13/2009 02:01 PM |
| 4018 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Remove non-2.0 functionality from 2.0 release   | Chad Berkley   | 07/10/2009 02:34 PM |
| 4013 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Make sure duplicate jars are not included in the installer                                | Chad Berkley   | 07/10/2009 02:26 PM |
| 4159 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Cut 2.0-alpha/SanParks release  | Chad Berkley   | 07/10/2009 02:17 PM |
| 4198 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | important sanparks tasks  | Chad Berkley   | 07/10/2009 11:33 AM |
| 4204 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - finding drag area on components is hard                                 | debi staggs    | 07/07/2009 03:12 PM |
| 4214 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Dragging workflow components near report fields adds text to the fields | debi staggs    | 07/01/2009 05:29 PM |
| 4207 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - drop area is too small  | debi staggs    | 07/01/2009 05:28 PM |
| 4212 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Clicking the delete button removes unselected items                     | debi staggs    | 07/01/2009 05:26 PM |
| 4209 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - Text randomly disappears when dragging new components                   | debi staggs    | 06/30/2009 04:40 PM |
| 4210 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - scrollbar goes off the screen   | debi staggs    | 06/30/2009 04:40 PM |

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject  | Assignee           | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 4206 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - layout in left pane is scrunched up  | debi staggs        | 06/30/2009 04:04 PM |
| 4208 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - dragging from the component window to the canvas does not drop where you want it | debi staggs        | 06/30/2009 02:06 PM |
| 4205 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Report Designer - dragging component makes text disappear  | debi staggs        | 06/30/2009 10:58 AM |
| 4163 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | erroneous hsql database creation   | Daniel Crawl       | 06/25/2009 04:02 PM |
| 4174 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Actor library not building correctly   | Aaron Aaron        | 06/23/2009 02:30 PM |
| 4034 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | "Invalid memory access" when running workflow from the command line                                | David Welker       | 06/12/2009 02:14 PM |
| 4152 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Modules should be able to add environment variables to the runtime                                 | Chad Berkley       | 06/12/2009 01:59 PM |
| 4065 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Copy documentation into installer  | Chad Berkley       | 06/10/2009 12:53 PM |
| 3734 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Some demos no longer work after new build/repos  | Chad Berkley       | 06/03/2009 03:37 PM |
| 4064 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | remove r installer after installation is complete  | Chad Berkley       | 06/02/2009 03:47 PM |
| 4111 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | move test data to a more appropriate locations   | Chad Berkley       | 06/02/2009 03:21 PM |
| 4105 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Make build system automatically build OS dependent modules   | Chad Berkley       | 06/02/2009 03:08 PM |
| 4120 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Bug in OpenDBConnector actor   | Chad Berkley       | 06/01/2009 11:24 AM |
| 4093 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | allow kepler to use OS specific UI elements  | Chad Berkley       | 05/26/2009 03:49 PM |
| 3939 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Kepler Unique LSID Namespace generation  | Aaron Aaron        | 05/19/2009 09:22 PM |
| 3691 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | JButton labels truncated on macOSX   | Derik Barseghian   | 05/19/2009 05:57 PM |
| 3607 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Create model for the Report Object   | debi staggs        | 05/19/2009 11:09 AM |
| 2321 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | merge exp files into ptolemy CVS   | Christopher Brooks | 05/04/2009 03:37 PM |
| 4017 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Make sure module manager and installer work together wrt the classpath                             | Chad Berkley       | 05/04/2009 03:23 PM |
| 2363 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Move Actions out of BasicGraphController   | Christopher Brooks | 04/30/2009 09:58 AM |
| 4026 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Bootstrapper will not run kepler in a directory with spaces  | Chad Berkley       | 04/28/2009 11:58 AM |
| 3967 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Unable to run java -jar kepler-trunk.jar with -nogui -nocache -runwf fullworkflowpath options      | Chad Berkley       | 04/24/2009 04:46 PM |
| 3483 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | case sensitive Leopard install fails   | Chad Berkley       | 04/24/2009 04:44 PM |
| 3369 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Kepler will not start (OS X 10.52) as JavaApplicationStub is not executable                        | Chad Berkley       | 04/24/2009 04:42 PM |
| 4014 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Remove "include class" checkbox in export kar dialog   | ben leinfelder     | 04/24/2009 12:32 PM |
| 3977 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Devlop test for pttl overrides in the system   | Chad Berkley       | 04/22/2009 03:35 PM |
| 2142 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | new schema for data sources  | Jing Tao           | 04/03/2009 01:52 PM |
| 2145 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need ontology storage system   | Shawn Bowers       | 04/03/2009 01:51 PM |
| 2374 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | SVG - Improve inital rendering times   | Matthew Brooke     | 04/03/2009 01:11 PM |
| 3245 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Release 1.0 installer tracking bug   | Chad Berkley       | 07/31/2008 12:29 AM |
| 3122 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Get installer size down  | Chad Berkley       | 05/12/2008 12:31 PM |
| 3269 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | authentication system throws NPE   | Chad Berkley       | 05/09/2008 11:17 AM |

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject   | Assignee                | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-------------------------|---------------------|
| 3271 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Random Errors with data authentication system                                 | Chad Berkley            | 05/09/2008 11:16 AM |
| 3248 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | .sh files should be removed for windows installer                             | Chad Berkley            | 05/08/2008 10:26 AM |
| 3247 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation intro screen typo   | Chad Berkley            | 05/07/2008 02:41 PM |
| 3246 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Typo in Documentation Screen  | Chad Berkley            | 05/07/2008 02:38 PM |
| 3196 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Find/Change license on gpl/lgpl code  | Timothy McPhillips      | 05/01/2008 09:23 AM |
| 3195 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Check all documentation for 1.0 release                                       | Chad Berkley            | 04/28/2008 02:10 PM |
| 3182 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | check for consistent licensing text in all source files                       | Timothy McPhillips      | 04/23/2008 10:02 AM |
| 2531 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | The link from Kepler intro page to the Ptolemy quick links page is broken     | Christopher Brooks      | 04/15/2008 06:59 PM |
| 3144 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | add link in OSX Applications folder   | Chad Berkley            | 04/15/2008 01:09 PM |
| 3126 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | add R system installation to the Mac installer                                | Chad Berkley            | 04/09/2008 11:51 AM |
| 3211 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Need XSLT stylesheet to build actor docs                                      | Chad Berkley            | 04/09/2008 10:14 AM |
| 3199 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | include R 2.6 in the installer  | Chad Berkley            | 04/07/2008 12:03 PM |
| 3200 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | create a 1.0.0 branch in cvs  | Chad Berkley            | 04/03/2008 01:46 PM |
| 3167 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Customize documentation fails when ports added                                | Chad Berkley            | 04/03/2008 01:12 PM |
| 3138 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | remove the distributed options menu item for 1.0 release                      | Chad Berkley            | 04/03/2008 01:08 PM |
| 3131 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | R is not added to the path  | Chad Berkley            | 02/14/2008 10:46 AM |
| 3123 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Change icons to be kepler specific  | Chad Berkley            | 02/07/2008 04:23 PM |
| 3129 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | links exist to pttl demos that do not work                                    | Chad Berkley            | 02/05/2008 07:51 PM |
| 3133 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | R is not added to the path  | Dan Higgins             | 02/05/2008 01:51 PM |
| 1838 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need user level documentation   | Kirsten Menger-Anderson | 02/04/2008 01:15 PM |
| 1334 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need installer for kepler   | Dan Higgins             | 02/01/2008 10:49 AM |
| 3030 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation says that kepler is version 1.0.0alpha8                         | Matt Jones              | 02/01/2008 02:14 AM |
| 3109 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Many demos linked to getting started don't work                               | Chad Berkley            | 01/29/2008 11:34 AM |
| 2933 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Query Builder comparisons for strings, dates do not work                      | Jing Tao                | 01/23/2008 11:12 AM |
| 1836 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | data search and access problems via ecogrid                                   | Jing Tao                | 01/18/2008 10:35 AM |
| 2941 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Command Line Exec Actor throws exception when given input on "arguments" port | Daniel Crawl            | 01/16/2008 01:25 PM |
| 3054 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Importing a kar file claims actor is already cached                           | Chad Berkley            | 01/15/2008 12:48 PM |
| 2830 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Actor names to change/actors to remove from application                       | Chad Berkley            | 12/18/2007 11:13 AM |
| 3029 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | NPE when trying to save semantic type   | Shawn Bowers            | 12/17/2007 02:28 PM |
| 1891 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | writedesign for staged implementation of grid-enabled kepler                  | Matt Jones              | 07/23/2007 10:30 AM |
| 2755 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | generateDocs replaces & with &amp; erroneously                                | Ilkay Altintas          | 05/18/2007 11:51 AM |
| 2746 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation system does not work with java 1.6                              | Ilkay Altintas          | 05/18/2007 11:50 AM |
| 1839 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | adding new port sometimes causes canvas to resize                             | Matthew Brooke          | 04/12/2007 03:27 PM |

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject   | Assignee           | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 2412 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Unable to Create Kar file from composite                              | Chad Berkley       | 04/12/2007 02:05 PM |
| 2143 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | fix functionality and GUI issues with query builder                   | Jing Tao           | 06/14/2006 10:52 AM |
| 2043 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | create suite of common statistical actors using R                     | Josh Madin         | 06/14/2006 10:50 AM |
| 2345 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Actor Library classname/icon mapping problems                         | Chad Berkley       | 05/19/2006 10:56 AM |
| 2433 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Change Actor Library folder icons to ontology symbols                 | Matthew Brooke     | 05/19/2006 10:52 AM |
| 1895 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | remote actor repository   | Chad Berkley       | 04/26/2006 01:44 PM |
| 2242 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | move metacat ecogrid service to new host                              | Jing Tao           | 04/17/2006 10:55 AM |
| 2171 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Add support for missingValueCode in EML parser                        | Jing Tao           | 04/17/2006 10:54 AM |
| 2240 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | add support for null values to data passing among ports               | Christopher Brooks | 04/13/2006 12:03 PM |
| 2361 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Using backspace in the search pane deletes highlighted components     | Matthew Brooke     | 04/04/2006 04:59 PM |
| 1888 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | changes to data access system to incorporate geon data                | Efrat Jaeger       | 03/22/2006 03:41 PM |
| 1340 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | define and implement kepler archive file format (kar)                 | Chad Berkley       | 03/22/2006 03:33 PM |
| 2333 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | MENUS: Top-Level Menu - relocate code further up class hierarchy      | Matthew Brooke     | 03/02/2006 08:35 PM |
| 1881 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Add intermediate pane to Query Builder                                | Jing Tao           | 03/01/2006 11:07 AM |
| 2332 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | MENUS: Top-Level Menu - link ptii enabled/disabled listeners          | Matthew Brooke     | 02/17/2006 06:35 PM |
| 2286 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | SVG - reduce svg file size  | Matthew Brooke     | 02/17/2006 06:33 PM |
| 2032 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | application should open to main window not web page                   | Christopher Brooks | 02/09/2006 09:44 AM |
| 1909 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | generalize cache manager to provide support for very large data files | Kevin Ruland       | 02/03/2006 12:26 PM |
| 2141 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | resultset cache expiration problem                                    | Kevin Ruland       | 02/03/2006 12:22 PM |
| 2336 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | MENUS: Top-Level Menu - implement class.forName in getActionFor()     | Matthew Brooke     | 02/02/2006 12:58 PM |
| 2275 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Replace the DataCacheManager  | Kevin Ruland       | 01/30/2006 10:45 AM |
| 2341 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | MENUS: Top-Level Menu - Some mapped menu items not working            | Matthew Brooke     | 01/26/2006 04:07 PM |
| 2234 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | creating KAR file loses port semantic annotations                     | Chad Berkley       | 01/24/2006 10:36 AM |
| 2334 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | MENUS: Top-Level Menu - add support for menu separators               | Matthew Brooke     | 01/19/2006 02:26 PM |
| 2016 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | MENUS: pop-up context menu revision                                   | Matthew Brooke     | 01/18/2006 02:48 PM |
| 2304 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | RExpression accepts only limited input size.                          | Dan Higgins        | 01/10/2006 03:09 PM |
| 2267 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | SVG - Memory Usage  | Matthew Brooke     | 12/15/2005 09:53 PM |
| 2266 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | SVG - Assigning Icons   | Matthew Brooke     | 12/15/2005 09:51 PM |
| 2300 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | migrate to new web services-only ecogrid client in Kepler             | Kevin Ruland       | 12/15/2005 06:48 AM |
| 1883 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Add LSID to Cache Manager   | Chad Berkley       | 12/14/2005 02:07 PM |
| 2314 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | composites show up as classes not instances                           | Chad Berkley       | 12/14/2005 02:05 PM |
| 1851 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | save atomic and composite actors in the new actor library             | Chad Berkley       | 12/14/2005 02:04 PM |
| 2269 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | SVG - Small Icon (Actor Library Thumbnail)                            | Matthew Brooke     | 12/08/2005 02:28 PM |

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject  | Assignee       | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 2268 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | SVG - Backward Compatibility                                 | Matthew Brooke | 12/08/2005 02:27 PM |
| 2235 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Search text-field only 1 character wide on Mac OS X          | Matthew Brooke | 11/03/2005 08:19 PM |
| 1332 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | GARP improvements and further implementation                 | Dan Higgins    | 11/02/2005 01:04 PM |
| 1747 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | provide display of full metadata for EML200DataSource actors | Matt Jones     | 11/02/2005 01:04 PM |
| 1717 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | EML200 data source throws error on 'Look Inside'             | Rod Spears     | 11/02/2005 01:04 PM |
| 1544 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | complete web service actor                                   | Ilkay Altintas | 11/02/2005 01:04 PM |
| 1330 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | interface enhancements                                       | Chad Berkley   | 11/02/2005 01:02 PM |
| 1338 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | find GIS system for inclusion in kepler                      | Dan Higgins    | 11/02/2005 12:04 PM |
| 2144 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | fix functionality and GUI issues with query builder          | Jing Tao       | 11/01/2005 02:34 PM |
| 1901 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation system   | Ilkay Altintas | 10/17/2005 10:52 AM |
| 1904 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Nimrod implementation and templates                          | Ilkay Altintas | 10/17/2005 10:13 AM |
| 1342 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need R actor   | Dan Higgins    | 06/27/2005 01:28 PM |
| 2044 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | R actor for means and error by group                         | Dan Higgins    | 06/27/2005 01:21 PM |
| 1189 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | add full support for EML2 comple textFormat in EML ingestor  | Jing Tao       | 03/23/2005 05:36 PM |
| 1748 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | "Get metadata" menu item only works for EML 2.0.0 documents  | Matt Jones     | 03/01/2005 03:01 PM |
| 1557 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | problems with paths with 'spaces'                            | Dan Higgins    | 03/01/2005 10:52 AM |
| 1900 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Documentation system   | Ilkay Altintas | 01/21/2005 11:45 AM |
| 1586 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Query engine implementation for data query in kepler         | Jing Tao       | 01/20/2005 10:24 AM |
| 1584 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Load data into relational db                                 | Jing Tao       | 01/20/2005 10:21 AM |
| 1579 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need sub-sampling actor                                      | Dan Higgins    | 01/20/2005 10:01 AM |
| 1826 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | keyboard binding to enter key on quick search broken         | Shawn Bowers   | 01/06/2005 05:17 PM |
| 1829 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | saving workflow invalidates eml data                         | Jing Tao       | 01/03/2005 04:37 PM |
| 1589 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | actor testing system   | Chad Berkley   | 10/12/2004 11:08 AM |
| 1592 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | describe Sparrow toolkit interface                           | Chad Berkley   | 10/12/2004 11:08 AM |
| 1546 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | dynamic data and actor views using ontologies                | Chad Berkley   | 10/12/2004 11:06 AM |
| 1660 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Add QueryBuilder to the Data Actors                          | Rod Spears     | 09/20/2004 06:08 AM |
| 1595 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Create Advance Query Builder UI                              | Rod Spears     | 08/23/2004 11:34 AM |
| 1588 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | create nightly build system                                  | Chad Berkley   | 07/19/2004 01:17 PM |
| 1343 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need full eml2 support                                       | Chad Berkley   | 06/14/2004 02:34 PM |
| 1331 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | interface enhancements                                       | Chad Berkley   | 02/09/2004 08:36 AM |